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Mary Tarantino

From: "Jim Sterken" <jsterken@arbortext.com>

To: "Mary Tarantino" <mary@blueberrysoftware.com>

Cc: <rbrueck@arbortext.com>; "Joyce Svechota" <jsvechota@arbortext.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2002 6:19 AM

Subject: Steve's email

Mary,

|'ve asked Joyce Svechota to call you today to find out
what's going on. Steve has acknowledged drinking
problems in the past. Given tone and time of Steve's
email, I'm worried. So, I'm going to try to ignore Steve's
email and instead ask you to clearly state your
remaining concerns to Joyce.

You and Steve never responded to my to recent emails
about:

- royalties declining from 159% 10 5%, and why | am sure
that is how the contract works

- royalties due to you in response to your last email where
you listed various customers from our website and said

that you thought we were withholding royalties. | said we
were not, that all customers do not buy Interchange, but
that nevertheless we would double check everything and
that you were weicome to come in and do your own audit.

Those are the only two outstanding issues | can think of.
So rather than getting obscene emails such as Steve's,
we need discussion.

We've sent you copies of some recent letters from Kevin
and would like a response from you. Meanwhile we're
still sending checks to Blueberry Software at the
Concord address as instructed by Steve.

Our audit of your royalty payments has turned up some
extra royalties due to you from some early customers who
converted from a version of Interchange that did not include
Blueberry to one that did. Joyce can provide details.

Jim

----- Forwarded by Jim Sterken/DTW/ATI on 03/12/2002 07:53 AM --..-

"Steven Beigel” <steve@blueberrysoftware.com> ,
To: *Jim Sterken” <jsterken@arbortext.com>

cc “Bob Brueck® <ribrueck@ctcweb net>

03/12/2002 05:25 AM Subiject: tate cometh to you

6/5/2002



